June 8, 2020 City Council Meeting Minutes

The June 8, 2020 Regular City Council meeting was called to order at 6:00PM by Mayor Staner. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and then Kelchen, Delaney, Rausch, Hosch and Knepper answered roll call.

A motion was made by Kelchen, second by Rausch to approve the agenda. Motion carried unanimously.

No speakers addressed the City Council.

Council reviewed the items in the consent agenda including City Council minutes 05/26/2020, Cigarette/Tobacco permit renewals for Casey's General Store, Dollar General #17628, Lyons Service Center and McDermott Oil Co, June claims for payment and May financial reports, fund balances and revenue by fund as follows: General \$228,125.99; Special Revenues \$54,322.51; Debt Service \$2,792.76; Enterprise \$122,969.20. Motion by Rausch, second by Hosch to approve the items in the consent agenda. Motion carried unanimously.

Council reviewed **Resolution** #36-20, Resolution Approving Pay Application No. 11 for the Cascade Municipal Swimming Pool Project with Ricchio, Inc. in the City of Cascade, Iowa. This pay application is for \$84,584. Motion by Delaney, second by Kelchen to approve **Resolution** #36-20. Motion carried unanimously by roll call vote.

Council reviewed the 1st Reading of Ordinance #01-20, An Ordinance Amending Chapter 81, Operation of Golf Carts, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Cascade, Iowa. This addresses the renewal process. Motion by Knepper, second by Delaney to approve the 1st Reading of Ordinance #01-20. Motion carried unanimously by roll call vote.

Council reviewed the 1st Reading of Ordinance #02-20, An Ordinance to Amend Chapter 22 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Cascade, Iowa. This addresses the meeting time change for the Library Board to 4:30pm. Motion by Rausch, second by Delaney to approve the 1st Reading of Ordinance #02-20. Motion carried unanimously by roll call vote.

Council discussed opening the pool this year and what that all would include and look like. A couple members of the pool committee were also present to discuss with the Council. Currently, once our new pool has been inspected, we could open for lessons and lap swimming. There is a current proclamation by the Governor until June 17th and upon the expiration or amendment to that we hopefully can open the pool for general use with possible restrictions. Many things were discussed including whether or not concessions should be offered this year. We also discussed offering private pool parties. After a good discussion, motion by Hosch that upon the contingency of the Governor on the 17th open pool per manageable guidelines including concessions and if she doesn't open it then Council will revisit on June 22, second by Delaney. Motion carried unanimously. Motion by Delaney, second by Hosch, if we pass our inspection then lap swimming and swim lessons can start as soon as it gets structured. Motion carried unanimously.

Council again discussed the painting of the tennis courts. With the current design on painting, it requires the pickle ball players to travel a distance to retrieve the ball. Another idea includes putting one pickle ball court in the middle of one tennis court and then on the other tennis court paint a pickle ball court on each end. The court that has 2 pickle ball courts would require 2 portable nets. Terry and Jan Frasher would donate one portable net. We discussed how we would house the portable nets including purchasing a storage chest and then a combination padlock. If people wish to play, they would need to contact City Hall for the combination. The portable nets will need to be taken down after the players are done each time. Motion by Hosch, second by Knepper to authorize \$1,000 for additional striping and 1 portable net. Motion carried unanimously. The City Administrator will look into this.

Council received a report from the Police Chief and City Administrator. The City Administrator provided a report containing information about the levee contract selection process being delayed, but a decision should be made by the end of June. Also, the fence is up at the tennis court and Iowa Wall Sawing has did their part of the project. The painter should be here in late June or early July.

Lighting along Pierce Street SW around Riverview Park was discussed. This will get reviewed. Also, adding an additional inlet grate on Garfield Street SW was also discussed. The City Administrator will work on these two items.

With no other business, Delaney moved and Kelchen seconded to adjourn the meeting at 7:07p.m. Motion carried.